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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bevilacqua, Maunizio" <Maurizio.Bevilacqua@vaughan.ca>
To: "Maurizio™ <mbevilacqua@rogers.com>

Ce: "McEwan, Barbara" <Barbara.McEwan(@vaughan.ca>

Subject: FW: Soccer Centre Amalgamation.

From: Brian Mason [mailto:president@eodsa.cal

Sent: Saturday, June 17, 2017 8:29 PM

To: Bevilacqua, Maurizio <Maurizio.Bevilacqua@vaughan.ca>; lafrate, Marilyn

<Marilyn.lafrate @vaughan.ca>; Carela, Tony <Tony.Carefla@vaughan.ca>; DeFrancesca, Rosanna
<Rosanna.DeFrancesca@vaughan.ca>; Racco, Sandra <Sandra.Racco@vaughan.ca>;
alan.sheffman@vaughan.ca; Ferri, Mario <Mario.Ferri@vaughan.ca>; Rosati, Gino

<Gino.Rosati@vaughan.ca> .
Cc: Tony Barbieri <N~

Subject: Fwd: Soccer Centre Amalgamation.

Mayor and City Councillors of Vaughan,

The Eastern Ontario District Soccer Association (EODSA) supports York Region Soccer
Association's position as stated in the letter attached below.

The EODSA is a member district of Ontario Soccer representing approximately 45,000 members
" in over 60 soccer clubs in the Ottawa area.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at this email address or the cell phone
number below.

Kind Regards,

Brian Mason
Eastern Ontario District Soccer Association (EODSA)

Follow the EODSA on LinkedIn

president(@eodsa.ca

(613) 233-6561 office
(613) 299-8544 cell

Suite 303

1150 Morrison Dr.
Ottawa, Ontario
K2H 889

The information contained in this e-mail may contain confidential information intended for a specific
individual and purpose. The information is private and is legally protected by law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any
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action in reliance on the comments of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail.
Thank you.
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L'information contenue dans ce courriel peut &tre de nature confidentielle et elle est destinée & une personne précise dans un but précis.
L'information est privée et protégée par la loi. Si vous n'dtes pas le destinataire du message, vous étes, par la présente, avisé que toute
divulgation, reproduction, distribution ou action prise en s'appuyant sur cette information sont strictement interdites. 8i vous avez requ ce
message par erreur, veuillez en informer l'expéditeur sur-le-champ, par téléphone ou par courriel.

Merci.



June 19, 2017

Mayor and Members of Council
City of Vaughan

2141 Major Mackenzie Drive
Vaughan, ON LA 1T1

Dear Mayor and Members of Council:

Re: Finance, Administration and Audit Committee, June 15, 2017, Agenda litem
7, Ontario Saccer Association {OSA) and Soccer Centre Ontario (OSC) Proposed
Amalgamation, Ward 2

| am writing in my capacity as president of the York Region Soccer Association---
the organization which represents nineteen soccer clubs from Steeles Avenue o
Lake Simcoe, with a combined membership of 52,000 players. Five of our member
clubs (Kleinburg-Nobleton, Glen Shields, Vaughan, Woodbridge, and Woodbridge
Italia) are based in Vaughan with a combined membership of approximately
16,000 or 30% of our total. '

At a meeting convened to discuss this issue the direction was unanimous to
vehemently oppose the amalgamation of the Ontario Soccer Association and the
Soccer Centre (Ontario), otherwise known as the 0O5C.

in our view, the arrangement that has been in place for over twenty years
{whereby the OSC facility is controlled by a separate corporation on whose board
the City of Vaughan has two representatives} has served the interests of the
people of Vaughan well. To replace that arrangement with a so-called Facility
Management Committee, whose sole responsibility would be to “provide
consultation” in a number of areas, does not constitute sufficient local control of
the Soccer Centre.
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Any why is that important? Let me remind you that:

1. Since 1996, the taxpayers of the City of Vaughan have been the guarantors
of the loan that permitted the creation of the Centre, and of the re-
negotiated loan that supports its continued operation. In short, the local
community has been the back-stop for the Centre for more than two
decades.

2. The Centre is located on provincial lands that are leased to the City of
Vaughan and subleased in turn to the Soccer Centre. The transfer of the
sub-lease to a separate corporation on whose board the City will have no
representation is a step backward in terms of local input on the operation
of the Centre.

3. The five Vaughan clubs, taken together, are the greatest single users of the
facility---over 25% of the permitted time. In addition, other clubs, based in
or outside Vaughan, but with the bulk of their members being Vaughan
residents, use about 40% of the permitted time.

The proposed amalgamation will reduce the say of the local community-—-the
people who guarantee the loan and pay the bulk of the fees that constitute the
Centre’s principal revenue stream.

Reducing their say in the operation of the Centre is not acceptable.

We strongly advise that you vote against adoption of the recommendations
contained in this report, and leave the operation of the facility in the hands of
an un-amalgamated Soccer Centre (Ontario).

Sincerely yours, ™ T —

Tony Barbieri
President
York Region Soccer Association
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